Administration

1. Joint Use Agreement

2. JPIA Risk Transfer Grant

3. Audit

4. Clear Creek Annual Adjustment

Draft provided to Cal Fire for reivew.

Submitted application for a walk-behind pavement saw cutter

Site work complete. Anticipiate draft late Dec/early Jan.

Received FY 19-20 and FY 20-21 for review
Started review of 19-20

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Future Meeting: Dec-Feb
Capital Improvement Program Review

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: Dec-Feb
Carr Fire Funds reallocation
Capital Improvement Program Review
Vac-Trailer
Funding Options for AC Pipe
Funding Table Il - non-growth items

Future Meeting: TBD

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 1
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 0
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned

2 New Meters - Installed ‘This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 1

sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 5 Total Done 20 of 90
Flushing Conducting dead-end flushing
Customer Service Line ID Operators are tasked with inventory of customer material by

October 2024
This past month 8 Total Done 168 of 600




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Special Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, December 13, 2023 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM FUNCTION
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

1. Call to Order

2. Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public

to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or
make decisions on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer
these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is allocated (5)
minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject. Speakers may
not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board President,
please state your name, residence, and comments.

3. Approval of the minutes of:
November 15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting (Action)
4, Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses (Action)
5. Status of the Budget Report (Information)
NEW BUSINESS
1. Board of Director’s Annual Re-Organization Session for
the 2024 Calendar Year
a. Election of President and Vice President (Action)
b. Committee Selection (Information)
C. Appointment to Centerville Education
Foundation (Action)
2. Bureau of Reclamation’s 56" Annual Mid-Pacific Region
Water User’s Conference — Reno, NV. Jan. 24-26, 2024 (Information)
3. Consider Approval of Engineering Design Services Agreement

for the Telemetry and PLC Replacement Project (Action)



OLD BUSINESS

1. Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
2. Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
3. Shop Building’s Mezzanine Structure Update

GENERAL BUSINESS

Correspondence
Director’s Report
Manager's Report
Committee Reports
Announcements
Adjournment

bW

(Information)
(Information)
(Information)

(Information)
(Information)
(Information)
(Information)

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
January 17, 2024 @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, in order for that person to participate in the public
meeting. A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680,
or in person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodations may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




November 15, 2023

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present:  President Whitehead, Vice President Richison, Director Hopson, Director

Woodstrom and Director Oliver

Absent: None
Others Present: Mr. and Mrs. Ankeny, Tina Teuscher and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1.
2.

Call to Order: President Whitehead called the meeting to order at 6:58 pm.

Public Comment Period: President Whitehead opened the public comment period.
Mr. Ankeny stated that he had looked over the packet and was glad to see the
component replacement analysis. He wanted the Board to know that he was impressed
with the way they were handling capital projects. No other comments were received.
The public comment period was closed.

Approval of the October 18, 2023 minutes: Director Woodstrom moved to approve the
minutes. Director Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Director Hopson moved to approve the minutes from the Special Workshop held
October 23, 2023. Vice President Richison seconded. The vote was unanimous.
Motion carried.

Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Vice President Richison moved to pay
the bills. Director Woodstrom seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Computer Logistics is for work related to the server that crashed and the rebooting of
the system. The Norfield payment is for the 811 USA Dig service. The Wagner Electric
payment is for rewiring Pump 1 at the Muletown Pump Station. The Loucks Grading
payment is for chip sealing a repair on Trail Drive. The vote was unanimous. Motion
carried.

Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenues were
$517,519 versus expenses of $453,593. He mentioned that year to date consumption
is trending on budget. The Clear Creek Operations and Maintenance continues to trend
higher than budgeted. He stated that line item 54500 - District Engineer is trending
high due to their work on the AC Pipe, Workshop and Mezannine projects.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Capital revenue was $46,306 verses expenses of
$114,512. :

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,171,126. The O&M Reserve
increased due to interest, the RSF and the new water purchase fee. The WTP
increased due to interest and surcharges. The Carr Fire Fund increased due to interest.
The Capital Improvement Reserve increased due to interest, taxes and consumption
surcharges. The Capacity Reserve increased due to a new meter being sold and the
Skiles Deferred payment.

1



NEW BUSINESS

1.

1.

Consider Ballot to Elect Special Districts Representatives for Shasta LAFCO: Mr.
Muehlbacher stated that the Board has been asked to pass two votes tonight. There
are five candidates for Seat 1 and only 1 candidate for the alternate seat.

Director Woodstrom moved to vote for Fred Ryness for Seat 1. Director Oliver
seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Vice President Richison moved to vote for Rosemary Smith for the alternate seat.
Director Woodstsrom seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Consider Approval of a Demolition Proposal for the Shop Building’s Mezzanine Structure:
Mr. Muehlbacher stated that at the Special Workshop, the Board authorized soliciting

bids for the demolition of the Mezzanine. A single bid was received from Gabel's
Hauling and Demolition in the amount of $3,725 to complete the demolition. It is
recommended that the Board award the demolition proposal to Gabel’s Hauling and
Demolition.

Director Woodstrom moved to award the bid to Gabel's Hauling and Demolition.
Director Hopson seconded and stated that staff needs to watch the demolition to
ensure the structure was not damaged during the demolition. The vote was
unanimous. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the
preliminary design is underway with Mead & Hunt and the engineer is working on the
generator specifications. It is their recommendation that the District procure the
generator in advance of publicly bidding the construction due to the long-lead time for
delivery.

President Whitehead asked if the District would receive the money in time to cover the
costs for the generator. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the District would be advancing all
of the costs, however, we would be billing FEMA on a quarterly basis to be reimbursed.

Director Woodstrom suggested Mr. Muehlbacher reach out to the City of Redding and
ask them to purchase the unit. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that this is a long lead item.
He stated that there is most likely a deposit on the unit, but then the final payment
would not be necessary until the unit was ready to ship. He stated that he would reach
out to FEMA and ask them if there is a way to procure the funds to purchase the unit.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that there is no additional

information at this time.

Reject Bid for the Telemetry Replacement Project: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that

based upon the Board'’s direction to advance the PLC replacement project as the highest
priority, it is staff and PACE Engineering’s recommendation that the bid be rejected.



He explained that rejecting the bid enables the District to amend the plans and
specifications to include the PLC replacement. The bid packet should be ready within
the next 3-4 months. He mentioned that it was confirmed that the ARPA funds can be
applied towards this revised project.

Director Woodstrom asked why this was not handled this way from the beginning. Mr.
Muehlbacher stated that when all of the projects were discussed with the Resource and
Planning Committee this was not the highest priority; however, at the workshop it was
the Board's direction to make the PLC replacement the highest priority.

Vice President Richison moved to reject the bid. Director Woodstrom seconded. The
vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

GENERAL BUSINESS
1. Correspondence: None.
2. Director’s Report: None.

3. Manager's Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he submitted the JPIA grant
application for the walk behind pavement cutter.

He mentioned that the site work is complete for the audit and it is estimated that it will
be presented to the Board in March.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he received Clear Creek’s O&M Adjustment for FY 19-20
and FY 20-21 to review.

Field staff replaced a service line on Trail Drive. They also repaired a hYdrant on
Campo Calle. They have completed maintenance on 15 of the 90 Air Release Valves.

4. Committee Reports: None.

5. Announcements: The Board decided to move the next meeting to December 13th,

6. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm



¢ jo | abed

%19°Z01 £2'9r8'GlL 00°6G.'209 £Z°109'c29
%1920} £Z'0v8'GlL 00°66.°209 £2°109'c29
%8LLLL 86°6£2 00705€'L 86°68G'L
%8E 6L T4 24 00°052'1 TA ) Al
%EL L6 Yrara 007004 eL'16
%L¥'8.2 ov'8ve Ll 00°60€'9 91'e6G6" L1
%916 zro- 00'G 8GP
%GG8LT 88°8¥Z' L1 00°00€°9 88'8Y¥S'L)
%E8"06 00°65- 00°009 00°G+S
%E8°'06 00°GS- 007009 00°6vS
%0°0 000 000 000
%41 004 15708~ 00°009'G.- [p'089G-
%6°66 9pr'Le- 00°008°2€ ¥5°292'2€
%40°00L Al 00°002'62 Lz°102's2
%E6°00L" * 2.9L1 00°009°Z} 2L9LL'eh
%b.L°001 6L ZLY'Y 00°005°665 61'216'€09
%66°901 Lz 0z 00°00L‘¢ Lz'poge'e
%ES"LOL 05°0¢ 0070002 05°0£0°2
%LLGLL 66°0LG°L 00°000°0} 66°0LG'LL
%E6°20L 00°1L91 00°005'G 00°199'G
%0001 61°96% 000 61°96%
%ET6G1 9/°020'c 00°00L'G 9.°0zZL'8
%566 9€'09.L"L- 00°00£'8VE vo'685 OV
%EE 001 0G'6b. 00006622 05'6v2'922
3ebpng yo %, 1obpng JoA0 $ 3ebpng €ZAON - Inf

€202 19quisAoN ybnouyy Ajnp

J0.1d SS0.I5

awoou] jejoL

INNIATY "¥3dO ¥IHLO - 000S¥ 1ejoL
Bunsa] uopuanaid molpjoeyd - 0585Y
SNUBASY "ISIN - 00VSY
INNIATY "H3dO YIHLO - 000SY
1STYILNI - 000€P [€30L
jsalajul 1BYjo - 200EY
dIv - 100y
1STYILNI - 000EY
SYILIIN - NOLLYTTVLSNI 3OIAY3S - 0002 [eI0L
sabieyn uonoasuuod - 00LZY
SYIALIAI - NOLLVTIVLSNI 3OIAHIS - 0002y
SANNH SAY3STY - 009iv Iejol
spun aAlesay Jojsuel] - 05296
834 uojezjjiqe}s sjey - 008Ly
894 Jue|d jusuneal] 18)em - 00LL¥y
abseyains uondwinsuoy - G09.L¥
SANNd IAYTSTY - 0091y
SITVS ¥ILVM - 000L¥ 1€30L
(dwo9 1amod) -y suoz dwund - 0SSLY
(a3ey asegq) |-v suoz dwing - 00S 1Y
(dwon 1emod) v auoz dwnd - 0SvLY
(e1ey eseq) v auoz dwind - 00V LY
jsuo) dwia] -sajes IajepA - 00E LY
so94 8jeT - 0LZLY
ajey uondwnsuo) - 00ZLY
8jey eseq - 00L LY
SITVS YALVM - 000LY

awoou|

asuadxz/awoou| Kieuipio

joBpng WO - [enjoy 'sA Jebpng

JoL)SIg S99IAI9S AJlUNWWO) djIAIa3Ud)

siseq [en1ooy

€2/S0/ZL
WV LL:LL



¢ jo z abed

%0001 99°205 000 99°20G
%1288 68°L0G- 00°00S'% 11°266°€
%8€'68 99°¢0v- 00°008°¢ ¥€96€'E
%18°G0L 99°985 00°000°0} 99'985°0L
%¥8°9S ¥2'899'¢- 00°005'8 9.°1€8'%
%91°65 zLLe8')L- 00°005'¥ 82°299'C
%y G 76°0€8°L- 007000t 8t'691°C
%6LEL 8L°298'LL- 00°051 ‘89 22'182°0§
%126 00°00¢- 00°006°¢ 00°009°¢
%1968 89°LLE- 00°000°¢ 1'889°C
%19°901 ZLSY6 00°00€'v 1 zL6hTsL
%89°89 glele- 00°000°} 28'989
%GZ 0v LL°€6V'L- 00°005'2 €2°900°L
%619 9L°201- 00°0St vgeve
%ES 18 ¥r9gLL- 00°00%'6 96'€99°L
%00 00°002°L- 00°00Z°} 000
%¥. 66 L0°¢- 00°002°L €6'961°1
%LL'T6 €198 00°002°L 1Z€LLL
%18°6S 95'952°¢ - 0070000 vhevLol
%SE'L6 99'902'2- 00°0vE'e8 veeeLL8
%2l 6 5 ehe- 00°00% 87'9G1
%EL'86 19°06- 00°000'% €€°676'C
%56°2€ z8'9z- 0001 8LglL
%1G°€8 00v.8- 00°00¢'S 00°92¢'
%Lb'GL veLlG'e- 00°005'9Z 99'286'61
%9211 69°016'0 00°008'6€ 69°0LL'OV
%G.°08 00°G0Y'L- 00°00€°L 00°G68'S
jebpng yo %, 1ebpng JeAQ $ % 3

€202 oquianopN ybnouayy Ainp

Bujuiel] @ |9Ael] - 00EYS

20140 JoLISIq - duoydaja) - 00ZHS
9010 J01ISIa-senNNN - 0SLYS
JouIsIq - @oueinsul Ayjiqert - 00LbS

JAILVYLSININGY - 000G
1N3NIND3 - 000€S 18301

auljoseD - 002ES
‘Jutep g sileday uswdinb3 . 00LES

IN3IINLIND3T - 000€S
"giRJLSIA ® NOISSINSNVYL - 0002S IejOL

Bunsa] uonuaaid molpioeq - 05825

-V auoz dwind sainin - 00925

V 9uoz dwnd sapiin - 00S2S

uopjels dwing MalAIaMOL “19313 - 0SYTS
uonels dwnd umolaniyl “39913 - SZYeS
juejd jelduag - SaUINN - 00¥2S

asuadx3 g saiiddng BunesadQ - 00225
‘Julely @ "day - sjue] JIOAISSIY - 04125
osueusjuiely pue iredoy - Ly aU0Z - 0p12S
aoueudjuiely pue Jieday - ¥ dU0Z - 0£12S
“Julely '@ Jreday |esouUdD - 00125

‘diiLSIA ? NOISSIWSNWL - 0002S
S1S0J HALVM - 00016 [ej0L

HNSMeT] 1V NNIM - SZELS
s934 Jybry I9jep - ZLELS

sobueys and Ayunl neaung - 9LELS
994 uonelo)say - GLELS

931D Jed|) - uoljeysIuIWpY - GOELS
)99I Jed|) - "Juiely 2 12dO - 00SLS
abiey) Jajep mey - 00LLS

S1S0D H3LVM - 000LS
asuadxgy

}obpng W30 - |EN)OY "SA Jobpng

JoLSIg SO2IAI9S AJlUNWIWo) 3fjIAI9IUY

siseg |en1ooy

€2/50/21
NV LL:LE



¢ jJo ¢ abed

00°S9.L°LL

%L0°€ZL LL'PSS9L 11°61£°88
%L0°€ZL LLPSSOL 00°692°LL LL6LE'es
%866 88°/0.- 00°066'GES z1'282'6eS
%L L0L €7'16T'E 00°006'96Z £€2'/61'00€
%L LOL 1£82 00°005'Z 1£'825'T
%100} €6°01 00°008‘04 £6°018'0L
%2, 66 ¥G8L- 00°009'9 97’1859
A S0°025'Y 00°005°6€ 50°020'vY
%S9'L6 GG'oEY'L- 00°000°19 S1'€95'65
%1650 66'Cry 00°008°Z 66'2V6'L
%818 G109z 00°000'€ ST'€IS°T
%EE 89 00°056- 00°000'€ 00°050°C
%2900} €1°980°} 00°000'€94 €1°980'v9L
%0'SZ} 1621161 00°00L'62 152/8'86
%2920} 00'7%9 00°009'rZ 00'7v2'sT
%0'8L 00°08¢- 00°006°Z 00°056'L
%1961 8r'€68'L 00°000'Z 8y'€68'c
%6051 65°10' 00°000'8 65'1L0°CL
%98° L1 65688 00°000'% sryLLe
%898 1189 00°00G 68°LEY
%pL9gL 86'792°L 00°00S°€ 86'79L'y
%9Z'GSL yl'gel 00°0SZ pl'ese
%1828l 20°202 00"052 2016
%G'26 00°s522- 00°000'¢ 00'6/2°T
%EY 06 0z'229- 00°005‘9 08'218'G
%69"LLL SLeev'El 00°000°2 GLEE'GL
%0°001 856'9 000 85'9
%G9'60L v6°22¢€ 00°00¥'¢ v6'12L'C
%9098 8’1y 00°00€ 81'85Z
19Bpng jo %, bpng Jon0 $ 1oBpn@ . SZAON-Inf

€20z Jaqwiaaop ybnouayy Ainp
3obpng RO - |[en}oy "sA J3abpng

awoou] JoN

awosu| AreuipiQ 38N

asuadxy [ejo)

S1I43N39 ? SIOVM - 000SS |€101

Xe] aiedlpaly - 00LSS

V'OTd - 00955

aoueinsu] "dwoD S,UBWIOM - 00SSS
[eue@pyleeH "dwg - @dueInsu] - 00FSS
juswiaIay - uUoisuad - 00€SS
seafojdwg swi] ued - salejes - 002SS
BWIMBAQ - 0ZLSS

Aqpuejs - seueles - 0L1SS

sauejes - 00155

S1I43N3 g ? SIOVM - 000SS
JAILVYLSININGY - 000%S IBJOL

Sasud2I @ uoiidlasqng - 006vS
uonjesuadwon sioydalq - 058YS
WY - BuIpjing 921140 - 008YS
(irewsg) yuswidinbg as1yO - 0S2¥S
sbeysod - 00LpS

S994 JURYIID - 089YS

sajjddng 92140 - 0595

S|es|y uonoNA)sSuU0Y - 0£9¥S

SieaN - GZ9PS

Jinsuo) B Upny-BunuNo2dY - 009YS
Ksuiony -i1si1g-1eba - 0SS¥HS
199uibuzg JoInsiqg - Buesuibuz - 0OSHS
snoaue||adsii - 00vS

0924V - SLEVS
uoniubooay sakojdwz - GZEYS

JoL)SIg S99IAI9S AJlUNWWO) BjIAIa3UdD)

siseg |en1ooy

€2/S0/2L
NV LL:LL



¢ jo | abed

%BLZLL 156601 006598 LS¥59'06
%6LZhL L5660} 00G5L'98  LG¥S9'06
%z LLT 00'€6Z 00'052 00'€vS
%6912 52262 00°05Z STTVs
%0004 .0 000 SL°0
%00 00°G- 00'G 000
%0°0 00°G- 00'G 000
%00 00°009- 00°009 000
%00 00°009- 00009 000
%00 000 000 000
%60'PLL €97L0'k- 000022~ €9%IZG-
%0501 Y5560 00009t ¥5%660%
%LLELL 65088 00005 670522
%2LGLE 09881 00002+ 09°88€%
%89°ZLL ISLI80L 00008'68  LS'LLL'O6
%LZ'16 oL-ge- 00°00% ¥8v0E
%G2°00} o0€ 00°00% 00°€0%
%B0°SYL S8°06% 00°000°} S8°0GK'L
%6520L 0582 0070011 058211
%0°00} 95°G1G- 000 95°GLG-
%9G'9LE 0878} 00°008 08'288'1
%EE'GZ1 ¥0'€ZE'6 00008'9€  YO'EZL'OY
%BE 00} 0LvLL 0000L'st  OL'bLZ'Gh
1abpng J0 % 19bpng JeA0 § ﬂ 3
€20¢ 19qUIBSAON

1yoid SsoIn

awoou] [ejol

INNIATY "YIdO ¥IHLO - 0005+ €10l
Bunsa] UonUIAAIY Mojpjoey - 0585
9NUdASY "OSIN - 00VSY
INNIAIY "¥3dO YIHLO - 000SY
L1STMALNI - 000 IE10L
1S2J9)U| JBYIO - Z0OSH
LSTMILNI - 000EY
SHALIN - NOLLVTIVLSNI IDIANTS - 0002 1€j0L
sobieyq uonosuuo) - 00LZY
SYILIN - NOLLYTIV.LSNI IDIAHIS - 0002¥
, ' SANN FAYISTY - 0094¥ [e}OL
SpUN.J 9AI9SDY J9JSUBI] - 0SZ9S
99 uoneziliqe)s ey - 0081y
994 utms,l gl&Eumwx | 19)BA - 00LLY
: 00&@&0\3% EO.GQEEWEOO -Q09.LY
SANN IAYTSTY - 00947
STTVS HALVM - 0001 [€10L
(dwo9 1amod) |-y suoz dwnd - 0S5 LY
(eyey esegq) |-y suoz dwnd - 005 L¥
(dwo9 1amod) v auoz duind - oSy Ly
(e3ey eseq) v suoz dwind - 00y LY
jsuod Q:._o._.-wm_ww J9)epA - 00E LY
soa4 9)eT - 0LZLY
ojey :O_«Qszwcou - 00CLY
ejey eseq - 00L L
SITVS ¥ALVM - 00011

awoou|

asuadxg/awoou] AseuipiQ

196png IR0 - |eN)OY "sA Jebpng

JoLISI S92IAI9G AJlUNWWOY) 3[IAISIUD)

siseg NIy
£2/S0/ZL
"IV ELILL



¢ Jo Zz abed

%00 00°05- 00°0$ 000 S|Es|y UORONASUOY - 0EOYS

%00 00°06- 00°05 000 s|esl - GZOVS
%1€°2S1 00°089 00°00€°L 00°086°L Asuiony Isig-iebe - 0S5YS
%00 00700t~ 00°00% 000 Jeauibugz Jouysiq - Bussulbul - 00SYS
%0°0 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 uoniubooay safojdwiz - gZeHs
%00 00°006- 007006 000 8910 JoLISI(q - duoydajel - 00Z¥S
%19°0v LLGLb- 00°00L 6282 29140 JO1ISIg-SOIIINN - 0SLYS

JAILVHLSININGY - 000PS

%2891 00vLYL- 00°00.°L 00'982 ANININO3 - 000€S [EI0L
%00 00006~ 00°006 000 aujjosen - 00Z¢S
%GL'GE 00¥18- 007008 00982 ‘Jutepy 3 sneday Juswdinb3 - 00LES

AINININOS - 000€S

%SGE62 GL'6.GLL- 00°06€'9} G8'0L8'Y "GIMLSIA ® NOISSIINSNVYL - 00025 1101
%LE26 00°00¢- 00°006°¢ 00°009'¢ Bupse] uopuaAalg mojpjoeg - 05825
%00 00°00S- 00°00S 000 1-V suoz duingd saninn - 00925
%00 00°009‘L- 00°009°L 000 V auoz duingd seninn - 0052S
%00 00°002- 00°00¢ 000 uone)s duind majAtamol “39913 - 0S¥2S
%00 00°005- 007005 000 uopnejg duing umolaniy “32913 - §Z¥ZS
%00 00°06- 00°06 000 jueld |eJaua9 - SaRNBN - 00¥2S
%1672 09°16€"L- 00°008°L ob'8hy esuadxy % seliddng 6upesedo - 00225
%00 00°009- 00°009 000 oueusjuIel pue Jledey - Ly BUOZ - O¥LZS
%0°0 00°00Z‘L- 00700Z°L 000 soueusjule pue Jledsy - v 8U0Z - 0£12S
%LLZL el horAl 00°000°9 Sb'29L ‘Jurey @ Jleday [eIoUdD - 00125

"2IY.LSIA ? NOISSIWSNVYL - 00025

%0°G2 19°068°L1- 00°008'G1 £E6v6'e SLSOD ¥ALVYM - 00015 leJ0L
%EL'86 19°0G- 00°000' £E'6¥6'C s904 JUBRY JRJeM - LLELS
%0°0 00°00%- 007001 000 994 UOIRIO}SAY - GLELS
%00 00°008°2- 00°008'Z 000 }9819 Jes|) - UOHeSIUIWPY - GOELS
%00 00°00L°8- 0070018 000 ¥o819 1ed]9 - Julel " 12dO - 00€1LS
%00 00°00S- 00°00S 000 obiey 1ojepm mey - 00LLS

SLS0D ¥ILVM - 00015

asuadxg
108png jo %, 19Bpng JoA0 ¢ 3ebpng lm.m>4
€202 I9qUWIDAON

siseq [eniooy

196png RO - [en)oy "sA 3ebpng £2IS0IZL

JouySIg S99IAIRS AJUNWWo) 3|jIAIBURY) VS



€ Jo ¢ obed

%16°90G- 09°199°6¢ 00°GES'9~ 09°9Z1°€E
%16°90- 09'199'6€ 00'GES'9- 09'9Z1'cE
%S89 €0'Z91 ‘62 00'069'Z6  16'125'€9
%2020} 5186 00002'8% 251896V
%ELZ0L ¥9°0L 00°00S v9°01G
%5266 5591 00°002°Z Sr'esL'T
%9560 9€°6G. 00°006'Z 9£'659'8
%96'V6 9T Lyl 00°008°C v1'859'C
%LE 0L} 25551 00°008°L 25'556°
%69LL €101 00°009 L£'10L
%2999 00°002- 00°009 00°00%
%S0°001 i 000092  vb'9L9°CE
%ES LY €1'662'G- 00°00L°0} 12°008'y
%88°0€ 00'659'L- 00'00%'Z 00'LvL
%0°0S 00°062- 00°00S 00°05Z
%G 667 00'66. 00°00% 006611
%29°0Z 20°0.2'L- 00°009'L 86'62¢
%0°0 00°008- 00°008 000
%091 00'¥8- 00°001 00'9L
%0°0 00°002- 00°00Z 000
jabpng Jo ¥, 1ebpng Jon0 § Islma. g
£Z0Z J19qWIOAON

yebpng W20 - [ENJOY "SA 3oBpng

awoou| JoN

awoouj AreulpiQ 19N

asuadxg |ejol

SLI4IN3G ® STOVM - 000SG [€I0L
Xe| 91edIpolNl - 00LSS
V'OTd - 00955
[eyuaggyijesH .QEm = agueansuy| - 00yss
JuswRinay - uoisuad - 00¢SS
soafojdwz awi] Med - ssuees - 0025S
BWIIBAQ - 0Z1SS
Aqpuejg - seLiejes - 0L1SS
soLiejes - 001SS
SLIAINTE ® SIOVM - 000SS
IALLVYLSININGY - 000¥S [ejoL
sosuadl p uonduasqns - 0061S
:O_umw_._ma_—:oo S10)092117J - 0881S
IWRY - Bulpjing 3210 - 008¥S
(lewsg) yuewdinbz #2110 - 05245
abejsod - 00L¥S
$994 JueyDION - 089YS
sajddng 22110 - 059YS

Jou)sig S921A18S Ajunwiwo) a[|IAIBuRY)

siseg jen1ooy

€2/S0/CL
WV el:LL



| ebed

%2 €6 00'G.¥- 00°000°2 00°62S'9 SLNIWIAOUII LNVd TVHINID - 00095 [ejoL
%C €6 00°S¥- 0070002 00°62S'9 uoneIBIN JOAIS - 01695
SLNIWIAOUINI LNV1d TVHIANID - 00095
%€<"86 €L'11- 00°00S'y LzeTr'y SL1SOD ¥ILVM - 00016 [ejol
%€ 86 eL'1L 00°005'¥ 12eey'y 19B1JUOD GOUMS Y981D Jea|] - GGZLS
SLSOD ¥ALVM - 00015
asuadxgy
%S'20L LrISL) 00°2v6'Sy Lol Ly olid ssoio
%8201 LrISLL 00°Lt6'St L'voL'Ly swoou| [ejoL
%S 66 oee- 00°509 02'109 ANNIATY TVLIdYD ¥IHLO - 0056 [eI0L
%0001 000 00°009 00°009 99 9seyaind Jojep MaN - 05567
%0°7E oge- 00'S oLt Jsauagu] JoYl0 - S0S6Y
INNIATY TVLIdVD YIHLO - 00567
%89'66 €L 00°000°C 18'666°L SINIWNSSIASSY B SAXVL - 0006¥ €30l
%866 €Lp- 00°000°2 18'666'L 1-100Z sBuudsg sexay jssv/ds - 0SE67
SLNINSSIASSV *? SIXVL - 0006¥
%9'901 SLEYY'L 00'2€0°22 SL'SIV'ET SANN4 TVLIAYD - 00097 [ejol
%9°90L SLEVY'L 00'2€0'22 SL'GL¥'ET ebrey Ayoede) - 0019%
SANN4 TV1IdvD - 0009Y
%L'86 ze'€8eT- ooole'ie 89'926'0C Zey-xel Auiadoud [esausn - 0Ly [e30L
%0°00L €00 00°0SL €0°0G1 sexel paindesu JeaA Jold - 05Lbb
%079 09¢- 00701 or'9 Joud soxe] ddns - SyLby
%666 Lg'8- 00°006'6 67'168'6 soxXe| paingasun ung - ovLd
%¥'S6 ge'es- 00°008'L G9'LLLL Juaung saxe] ddns - geLpy
%¥'66 G0'ze- 00°00€'S 66°.92'G 19}93 APY 29§ 1IN - 0SLPY
%S’ Ly sz'6z- 00°0S §.°02 soxe] Aiejiun Juaung - ZLvb
%896 65221~ 00°000'% \eLe'e W'20-soXe] Paindag JuaLNg - GZIvy
2zy-xe| Auadold |esausg - 00LYY
%S ¥0L vy 00°001 Lol LS3UILNI - 000€Y [BIOL
%S0l vy 00°00L Ly'v0L Jsaiau] ggy 09 eiseys - €00EY
L1SINALNI - 000V
awoou|
asuadxg/awoouj AreuiplQ
19bpng Jo % 196png 1910 $ 196png €Z AON - NP
€20Z JaquianoN ybnoayy Ainp siseg [enooy
1oBpng [eyide) ay] - [enjoy "sA }obpng sso %@ Hjoid Ezis0rzs

JouysIg S99IAISS AJIUNWIWOY 3|IAIBUDY

WV 2v-0L



Z abed

%6 VL 9g'0LL Ve 00°¢0.L'86- $9°2€6°CL-

%6 VL 9£'0.L'VT 00°€0.'86- ¥9'2€6°c.-

%L €8 687¢L9'ce- 00°059'¥¥L LL2g0'LzL

%E'8L 00'6/8°22- 00700082 00'6ZL's
%E'8L 00°6.8'22- 00°000'82 00'52L'S

%526 oL'26- 00°00g'L ¥8'202'L
%526 9l°26- 00°00€°L ¥8'202°L

%866 SZ'Gl- 00°052'9 SLvET'9
%866 GZ'Gl- 00°052°9 GL7E€T'9

%000} 000 00°009°6 00°009°6
%0001 000 000096 00°009'6

%6°66 GL'2l- 00°000'88 6Z'126°/8
%666 G612l 00°000'88 G2'126'18

jobpng jo 7, 1bpng J18A0 $ 19bpng €T AON - Inp

awoouj }oN
awoouj Areuipio 1eN

asuadxs [ejoL

SASNIdXT TVLIdVYDI ¥3HLO - 0008S [BloL

weibold jusweoeidoy Aljowalo) - 08085
SIASNAMXA TVILIdVYI ¥3IHLO - 0008S

334 "NINAVY ANOd - 008.S IejoL

1-2002 AVMSL 994 "ulwpy SaN - 908.S
334 'NINGV ANO4€ - 008.S

ISNIdX3 LSTHIALNI - 00G.S €30l

I 1-1002 Bidg sx| ")ssy/dS - 905
ISNAJXT LSFYALNI - 00SLS

ISNIdX3 TVAIONRId - 00v.LS 1810l

“ulid 1-100z Bids sx) Issv/dS - 90VLS
ASNAJXA TYIONINd - 00V.LS

"AAOUdINI WILSAS NOLLNGIYLSIA - 000.S (2101

weiboid Bupeos yuel - 060.G
"SAOUdINI INILSAS NOLLNGIYLSIA - 000.S

€202 JoquidaopN ybnouayy A|Inp

}obpng [ejde) ay) - [enyoy "sA Jebpng sso B Jjoid
JoulsIg S92IAIBG AJIUNWIWOY 3)[IAIBJUd)

sisegq |eniooy
€2/S0/2L

v ¢v-01



uoijels dwing 5 8UoZ 8y} Sapn[ouUl YoIUm ‘W)sAs Jusuujess) pue Uuolnguisip Jojem ay} 0} sjuswanoidwj Joj PaWLO) SEM JOLISI JUSWISSasSY SIU]

() 052$ -N0LLS
(€)102.$ - M08¥$

abuey [eoo

"994 Jue|d juswieal] Jajepn oyl Buisn sieah ¢ - 1| uiym abuel Adjjod aA1esay ay) aasiyoe 0} psjosfoid si ebuey [£0D)
‘09 uonezijiqels ajey ay) Buisn sieak $g - /¢ uiyim abuel Aoljo4 aniesay au aAsiyoe 0} pajosfold si sbuey [eon

*LP0Z ul sainjew ‘ease sbulds sexs | ay) UIIM Ws)SAS UORNQUSIP JoJem By} JO} PALLLIO) SBM JOLISI(] JUSWISSaSSY SIYL

00'000'sZL‘L$

00'000°€E$
00°000°€E$
00°0$

00°000'8LL$

00°000'8.L$

00°000'716$
00°000'c0V$
00°000'72$
000$
00°000'981$
00°000°'1L0€$

¥¢0¢-1-1 jo sy

aouejeg pejosfold

LV9zL'LLL LS

P LY 8CS
I AR A TAY
00°0$

91'2E9'LLLS

9L°2€9'LLLS

88°2/0°1€0°L$
19'125°'¢0e$
99'902'81$
9z'8Zr'orL$
¥9'€G6'V11$
59'196'28€$

aoueleyg
usuInNg

90'62€°CLL1$

Z20'v19'62%
Z0'19'62%
00°0$

17°898°0L LS

L'898°0L1L$

€9°9v8°LE0° LS
9/°0€¥'79¢$
99'90Z'81$
9z'82r'orL$
Sl'eze'eilS
08°265'0€$

YIuop 1se
JO se aouejeg

€202 ‘0€ 49qWAAON

9/'€22'921'1$

09°250'96$
06°LSY'eEVS
01'609°2S$

€¥'¥0.°98%

€¥'¥0.'98$

€L 19v'ev6$
91'9/Z've+$
18°606°21$
08°0v0'vr1L$
18'60€2V1$
§1°626'¥02$

€¢0c-1-1

Jo se aouejeg

abuey [eoo d1M
abuey |eos WO

Juswissassy sbuudg sexa]

. "120Z Ul sainjew “jue] pue

20891 2101 $

€6'6£€'6€$
€6'6€E'6E$
1€'928°eS$

18°6¥9'08%

18'6¥9'08$

87'281'126$
69'9L1'c25$
22'65€91%
YT LPS YIS
18°266'00L$
2e'/91'6E1L$

cecoc-1-L
Jo se aoueleg

SNLVLS ANNd JAYISTA
LORILSIA STDIAYIS ALINNININOD ITTIAYILNID

1-6661 / dMd

aoueleg 9Alasay [ejo]

[eloigng
1uawssessy sbuudg sexs |

pund uondwepsy L-G661

102/0€/9

8jeq Aumen {SIAAYASTY AILORLSTY

[ejolang
abuieyn Aioeden

‘SAAYISY @dLvOIigdo

lejogng
aAIesay Juswanoidw| [ende)
(1V % vV seuoz) dey %@ doy "ejg dwnd
spun4 a4 uen
jue|d juswieal] Jajepn
aoueusjulely % uonesado

‘SAAY3STY A3 LVNOIS3A

NOILdIYOS3a

[s2]

o~

~— N



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 30, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business Item 1 — Board of Director’s Annual Reorganization Session for the

2024 Calendar Year

Recommendation

According to Board Policy, the following is recommended:

ACTION: a. Election of President and Vice President
b. Appointment Mrs. Mathiesen to the Centerville Education Foundation (CEF)

Deferred ACTION until January’s meeting:

c. Selection of Committee Members

Item Explanation

The Board Policy addresses the selection of the Board President, Vice President, and Committee
members for the upcoming New Year. Historically, it has been the Board’s practice to defer the
selection of the Committee members until the January Board meeting. Doing so permits the President-
elect and the other Directors time to make comment or recommendation for committee assignments.

Mrs. Lori Mathiesen would like to continue to represent the District on the Centerville Education
Foundation Committee.

Attachments

e Board Policy
e 2023 Standing Committee Assignments



Section 9: BOARD POLICY

9.0100 CODE OF ETHICS

1. The Board of Directors of the Centerville Community Services District is committed to
providing excellence in policy leadership that results in the provision of the highest quality
of services to its constituents. In order to assist in the government of the behavior between
and among members of the Board of Directors, the following rules shall be observed.

The dignity, style, values and opinions of each Director shall be respected.
Responsiveness and attentive listening in communication is encouraged.

The needs of the District's customers should be the priority of the Board of Directors.

oA W

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and evaluation of
policy. Routine matters concerning the day-to-day operational aspects of the District are
to be delegated to the District Manager pursuant to Government Code sections 61050 and
61051.

6. Directors should commit themselves to civility at all times when representing the District.

7. Directors should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not personalities. The
presentation of the opinions of others should be encouraged. Voting blocks based on
~ personalities rather than issues should be avoided.

8. Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have the
right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable. Once the Board
of Directors acts, Directors should commit to supporting said action and not to create
barriers to the implementation of said action.

9. Directors should practice the following procedures:

A. In seeking clarification on informational items, Directors may directly approach staff
members to obtain information needed to supplement, upgrade, or enhance their
knowledge to improve legislative decision making.

B. In handlmg complaints from residents and property owners of the District, sa1d
complaints should be referred directly to the District Manager. )

C. In handling items related to safety, concerns for safety or hazards should be reported
to the District Manager or to the District office. Emergency situations should be dealt
with immediately by contacting the District Manager.

D. In presenting items for discussion at Board meetings, see BOARD MEETING
- AGENDA section.

E. In seeking clarification for policy related concerns, especially those involving
personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances, and
programming, said concerns should be referred directly to the District Manager.
Directors should avoid involvement in the day-to-day matters of the District, and
instead, refer those matters to the District Manager.



12.

9.0200

9.0300

9.0400

10.

11.

13.

14.

F. When approached by District personnel concerning specific District policy, Directors
should direct inquiries to the District Manager. The chain of command should be
followed.

The work of the District is a team effort. All individuals should work together in the
collaborative process, assisting each other in conducting the affairs of the District.

When responding to constituent requests and concerns, Directors should be courteous,
responding to individuals in a positive manner and routing their questions through
appropriate channels and to responsible management personnel.

Directors should develop a working relationship with the District Manager wherein
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and openly.

Directors should function as a part of the whole. Issues should be brought to the attention
of the Board as a whole, rather than to individual members selectively.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its goals and
objectives, while pursuing its mission.

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS

Members of the Board of Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the
Board unless there is good cause for absence.

A vacancy shall occur if any member ceases to discharge the duty of his/her office for the
period of three (3) consecutive months except as authorized by the Board of Directors.

RENUMERACITON AND REIMBURSEMENT

Members of the Board of Directors shall receive compensation for each day of service, not
to exceed more than six (6) days of service per month. This compensation shall not exceed
the amount set forth in Government Code section 61047(a). This includes attendance at
any board or committee meeting conducted pursuant to the Brown Act, or the following
activities if approved by the full board in advance of the event: (1) representation of the
District at a public event, (2) representation of the District at a public meeting or hearing
conducted by another public agency, (3) representation of the District at a meeting of a
public benefit nonprofit corporation in which the District is a member, or (4) participation
in a training program on a topic directly related to the District.

Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all legitimate expenses incurred
in attending any meetings or in making any trips on official business of the Board when
so authorized in accordance with the TRAINING, EDUCATION AND CONFERENCES
section. Reimbursement for the cost of the use of a Director's vehicle shall be on the basis
of total miles driven and at the rate specified in the Internal Revenue Service Guidelines
in effect at the time of the vehicle’s usage. In compliance with AB 1234, Directors shall
report this attendance at the next regular meeting to members of the public during the
Director Reports portion of the meeting.

BOARD PRESIDENT

The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as chairperson at all Board meetings.
The President shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting on



9.0500

9.0600

motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow said
actions.

In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall serve as
Chairperson over all meetings of the Board. If the President and Vice President of the
Board are both absent, the remaining members present shall select one of themselves to
act as chairperson of the meeting.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Directors shall thoroughly prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors. Further information or documentation may be requested from staff in
advance of the meeting.

Information that is exchanged before meetings shall be distributed through the District -
Manager, and all Directors will receive all information being distributed.

Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to staff and to
members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Directors shall defer to the Chauperson for conductmg meetings of the Board but shall be
free to question and discuss items on the agenda. All comments should be brief and
confined to the matter being discussed by the Board.

Directors may request for inclusion into minutes brief comments pertinent to an agenda
item, only at the meeting that item is discussed (including, if desired, a position on
abstention or dissenting vote).

Directors shall abstain or recuse themselves from participating in consideration of any
item involving a personal or financial conflict of interest. If the Director recuses due to a
conflict of interest, they must publicly 1dent1fy the financial interest or potential conflict
of interest to the public and then leave the room while the agenda item is discussed. Unless
such a conflict of interest exists, however, Directors should not abstain from the Board's
decision-making responsibilities.

Requests by individual Directors for substantive information and/or research from District
staff will be channeled through the District Manager.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board President shall appoint such ad hoc committees as may be deemed necessary
or advisable by the President and/or the Board. The duties of the ad hoc committees shall
be outlined at the time of appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved
when its final report has been made. Ad hoc committees shall be temporary in nature,
focused on a specific topic and shall be advisory only. Should an ad hoc committee
develop into a permanent, non-advisory committee, then it shall comply with all
provisions of the Brown Act.

The following shall be Standing Committees of the Board:
A. Resource and Planning Committee;

B. Ordinance Committee;



9.0700

9.0800

10.

C. Persomnel Committee;
D. Finance Committee; and
E. Public Information Committee

The Board President shall publicly announce the members of the Standing committees for
the ensuing year no later than the Board’s regular meeting in January.

The Board's standing committees may be assigned to review District functions, activities,
and/or operations pertaining to their designated concerns, as specified below. Said
assignment may be made by the Board President, a majority vote of the Board, or on their
own initiative. Any recommendations resulting from said review should be submitted to
the Board via a written or oral report.

The Board's standing Resource and Planning Committee shall be concerned with the
formulation of plans for arranging, realizing, and/or achieving District goals.

The Board's standing Ordinance Committee shall be concerned with proposed ordinances,
resolutions and/or District policies, except those pertaining specifically to personnel.

The Board's standing Personnel Committee shall be concerned with the functions,
activities, operations, compensation and welfare of District staff.

The Board's standing Finance Committee shall be concerned with the financial
management of the District, including the preparation of an annual budget and major
expenditures.

The Board's standing Public Information Committee shall be concerned with assuring that
information regarding the affairs of the District are adequately and appropriately
communicated to its constituents and the public at large.

All standing committees must comply with the provisions of the Brown Act, including the
notice and agenda requirements.

BASIS OF AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from their normal
function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual authority. As individuals,
Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the community, but are, rather, a part
of the body which represents and acts for the community as a whole.

MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS

The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of such
state and local associations as may exist which have applicability to the functions of the
District, and shall look upon such memberships as an opportunity for in-service training.

At the regular Board meeting in December, a member of the Board shall be selected to
represent the District in accordance with each association's constitution/bylaws, and
another member of the Board or staff member shall at the same time be selected to serve
an as alternate for the representation.



9.0900

9.1000

TRAINING, EDUCATION AND CONFERENCES

It is the policy of Centerville Community Services District to encourage Board
development and excellence of performance by reimbursing expenses incurred for tuition,
travel, lodging and meals as a result of training, educational courses, participation with
professional organizations, and attendance at local, state and national conferences
associated with the interests of the District.

District administrative staff shall be responsible for making arrangements of per diem,
travel, lodging and registration for Directors attending state and national seminars,
workshops and conferences. All expenses shall be reported to the District by the Directors,
together with validated receipts. '

Attendance by Directors of seminars, workshops and conferences shall be approved by
the Board of Directors prior to incurring any reimbursable costs.

Upon returning from seminars, workshops, or conferences where expenses are reimbursed

by the District, Directors will either prepare a written report for distribution to the Board
and members of the public, or make a verbal report during the next regular meeting of the
Board as required under AB 1234. Said report shall detail what was learned at the session(s)
that will be of benefit to the District. Materials from the session(s) may be delivered to the
District office to be included in the District library for the future use of other Directors and
staff.

BOARD MEETINGS

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the third Wednesday of each
calendar month at 7:00 P.M., at the Centerville Community Services District office, 8930
Placer Road, Redding, California. The date, time and place of regular Board meetings may
be reconsidered annually at the annual organizational meeting of the Board.

Special meeting (non-emergency) of the Board of Directors may be called by the Board
President or the District Manager.

All Directors, the District Manager, District Counsel, members of the public and other
desired staff shall be notified of the special Board meeting and the purpose or purposes for
which it is called. Said notification all be in writing, delivered to them at least twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and television stations,
organizations, and property owners who have requested notice of special meetings in
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 54950 through
54956) shall be notified in writing and posting a notice on the District’s Web site. The
notice shall be delivered personally or by any other means and shall be received at least 24
hours before the time of the meeting as specified in the notice.



10.

11.

An agenda shall be prepared as specified for regular Board meetings in the BOARD
MEETING AGENDA section and shall be delivered with the notice of the special meeting
to those specified above.

Only those items of business listed in the call for the special meeting shall be considered
by the Board at any special meeting.

Emergency meeting. In the event of an emergency situation involving matters upon which
prompt action is necessary due to work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that
severely impairs public health, safety, or both, the Board of Directors may hold an
emergency special meeting without complying with the twenty-four (24) hour notice
required in Paragraph 3 above. The emergency meeting may proceed forward only after a
majority vote by the Board of Directors that an emergency situation exists.

Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations, television stations, and
members of the public which have requested notice of special meetings in advance with
the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 54950 through 54956) shall be
notified by at least one (1) hour prior to the emergency special meeting. The notice shall
be given by telephone and all telephone numbers provided in the most recent request by
a newspaper or station for notification of special meeting shall be exhausted. In the event
that telephone services are not functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived,
but the District Manager, or his/her designee, shall notify such newspapers, radio stations,
or television stations of the fact of the holding of the emergency special meeting, and of
any action taken by the Board, as soon after the meeting as possible. The notice of the
meeting must also be posted at a District office in a location where it can be observed by
members of the public and posted on the District website, if possible. The Board will not
be required to provide the one (1) hour notice in the case of a dire emergency, defined as
a crippling disaster, terrorist act, or threatened terrorist activity that poses peril so
immediate and significant that requiring the one-hour notice may endanger the public
health, safety, or both, as determined by a majority of members of the Board of Directors.
In a dire emergency, the notice shall be provided at or near the time that the President
notifies the other members of the Board of the meeting.

All other rules governing special meetings shall be observed with the exception of the
twenty-four (24) hour notice. The Board may meet in closed session during an emergency
meeting if agreed to by a two-thirds vote of the Board, or if less than two-thirds of the
Board are present, then by a unanimous vote of the members present. The minutes from
the emergency meeting shall be posted for a minimum of 10 days at the District office as
soon after the meeting as possible, and shall include a list of all persons the President and
District staff notified or attempted to notify.

Annual Organizational Meeting. The Board of Directors shall hold an annual
organizational meeting at its regular meeting in December. At this meeting, the Board will
elect a President, Vice President and Committee members from among its members to
serve during the coming calendar year, and will appoint the Board's Secretary.

The Chairperson of the meetings described herein shall determine the order in which
agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or action by the Board.



9.1100

9.1200

12.

The Chairperson and the District Manager shall ensure that appropriate information is
available for the audience at meetings of the Board of Directors, and that physical facilities
for said meetings are functional and appropriate.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The District Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare an agenda for
each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. During the Director reports
section of the meeting, any Director may request that an item be placed on the agenda of
the next regular meeting and the item will be added if a majority vote in favor of its
addition. '

This policy does not prevent the Board from receiving public comment at regular and
special meetings of the Board on matters which are not on the agenda which a member of
the public may wish to bring before the Board. The item must be within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the District. However, the Board shall not discuss or take action on such
matters at that meeting However, a Director may, on their own initiative or in response to
questions posed by the public which are not on the agenda, ask a question for clarification,
make a brief announcement, make a brief report on their own activities, refer a member of
the public to staff, or ask staff to report back on an item raised that is not on the agenda.4.

At least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the time of all regular meetings, an agenda, which
includes but is not limited to all matters on which there may be a discussion and/or action
by the Board, shall be posted conspicuously for public review within the District office and
on the District website. The agenda must be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 and Government Code section 54953.2.

The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least twenty-four (24) hours before the
meeting in the same locations and shall also comply with Section 202 of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 and Government Code section 54953.2.

If a matter requiring immediate action comes to the attention of the Board after the posting
of the agenda, the item may be added to the agenda if at least two-thirds of the Board vote
in favor of adding the item based on a determination that there is a need to take immediate
action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District after the posting of

~ the agenda and the general circumstances are in support of adding the item. Only after there

is a motion, a second, and a two-thirds vote determining that there is an immediate need
may the item be placed on the agenda to be considered by the Board of Directors.

BOARD MEETING CONDUCT

Mesetings of the Board of Directors shall be conducted by the Chairperson in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. The latest edition of Rosenberg’s's Rules of
Order shall also be used as a general guideline for meeting protocol. The Brown Act and
District policies shall prevail whenever they are in conflict with Rosenberg’s Rules of
Order. :

All Board meetings shall commence at the time stated on the agenda and shall be guided
by same.



9.1300

The conduct of meetings shall, to the fullest possible extent, enable Directors to:

A. Consider problems to be solved, weigh evidence related thereto, and make wise
decisions intended to solve the problems; and

B. Receive, consider and take any needed action with respect to reports of
accomplishment of District operations.

Provisions for permitting any individual or group to address the Board concerning any
item on the agenda of a special meeting, or to address the Board at a regular meeting on
any subject that lies within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, shall be as follows:

A. Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty (20)
minutes to each subject matter;

B. No boisterous conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting.

Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Directors shall not be permitted.
If the Chairperson finds that there is in fact a willful disruption of any meeting of the
Board, he/she may order the room cleared and subsequently conduct the Board's business
without the audience present.

A. Tnsuch an event, only matters appearing on the agenda may be considered in the closed
session.

B. After clearing the room, the Chairperson may permit those persons who, in his/her
opinion, were not responsible for the willful disruption to re-enter the meeting room.

C. Duly accredited representatives of the news media, whom the Chairperson finds not to
have participated in the disruption, shall be admitted to the remainder of the meeting.

BOARD ACTIONS AND DECISIONS

Actions by the Board of Directors include but are not limited to the following:

Adoption or rejection of regulations or policies;
Adoption or réj ection of a resolution;
Adoption or rejection of an ordinance;

Approval or rejection of any contract or expenditure;

® T oW e

Approval or rejection of any proposal which commits District funds or facilities,
including employment and dismissal of personnel; and

=

Approval or disapproval of matters which require or may require the District or its
employees to take action and/or provide services.

G. Action can only be taken by the vote of the majority of the Board of Directors unless
a two-thirds vote is required by law. Three (3) Directors represent a quorum for the
conduct of business. Actions taken at a meeting where a quorum is present, therefore,
require all three (3) votes to be effective (unless a 4/5 vote is required by policy or
other law).



9.1400

9.1500

H. A member abstaining in a vote is considered as absent for that vote.

1. Example. If 3 of 5 Directors are present at a meeting, a quorum exists and
business can be conducted. However, if 1 Director abstains from a particular
action and the other 2 cast "aye" votes, no action is taken because a "majority of
the Board" did not vote in favor of the action.

2. Example. If an action is proposed requiring a two-thirds vote and 2 Directors
abstain, the proposed action cannot be approved because 4 of the 5 Directors
would have to vote in favor of the action.

3. Example. If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken to appoint an
individual to fill said vacancy, 3 Directors must vote in favor of the appointment
for it to be approved. If 2 of the 4 Directors present, abstain, the appointment is
not approved.

I. The Board may give directions to staff which are not formal action. Such directiens
do not require formal procedural process. Such directions include the Board's
directives and instructions to the District Manager.

J.  The Chairperson shall determine by consensus a Board directive and shall state it for
clarification. Should any two Directors challenge the statement of the Chairperson, a
voice vote may be requested.

K. A formal motion may be made to place a disputed directive on a future agenda for
Board consideration, or to take some other action (such as refer the matter to the
District Manager for review and recommendation, etc.).

L. Informal action by the Board is still Board action and shall only occur regarding
matters which appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said
information action is taken.

REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

The provisions of 1094.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure of the State of California shall be
applicable to judicial review of all final administrative decisions of the Board of Directors
pursuant to the provisions of 1094.5 of said code. The provisions of 1094.6 shall prevail
over any conflicting provision and any otherwise applicable law, rule, policy or regulation
of the District, affecting the subject matter of an appeal.

This policy affects those administrative decisions rendered by the Board of Directors
governing acts of the District, in the conduct of the District's operations and those affecting
personnel operating policies.

The purpose of this policy is to ensure efficient administration of the District, and the
expeditious review of decisions rendered by the Board of Directors.

MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETINGS

The Secretary of the Board of Directors shall keep the minutes of all regular and special
meetings of the Board.



10.

Copies of said minutes shall be made for distribution to Directors with the agenda for the
next regular Board meeting.

The official minutes of the regular and special meetings of the Board shall be kept in a
fireproof vault or in fire-resistant, locked cabinets.

A video and/or audio tape recording of any meeting of the Board of Directors, including
closed sessions, may be made at the request of the Secretary, District Manager or any
Director when such a request is approved by a majority of the whole Board.

The Chairperson will announce the fact that a recording is being made at the beginning of
the meeting, and the recording device shall be placed in plain view of all present, as far as
is possible. '

Recordings made during closed sessions of the Board are deemed not to be public
records.

The recordings, tapes, discs, or other electronic data/information storage devices shall be
kept in fire-resistant, locked cabinets or in a fire-proof, locked vault.

Motions, resolutions or ordinances shall be recorded as having passed or failed, and
individual votes will be recorded unless the action was unanimous.

All resolutions and ordinances adopted by the Board shall be numbered consecutively
starting new at the beginning of each fiscal year.

The minutes of the Board meeting shall be maintained as hereinafter outlined.

A. Procedure:

1. Date, place and type of each meeting;
2. Directors present and absent by name;
3. Call to order;

4.  Arrival of tardy Directors by name;

5. Pre-adjournment departure of Directors by name, or if absence takes place
when any agenda items are acted upon.

6. Adjournment of the meeting;
7. Record of written notice of special meeting; and,
8. Record of items to be considered at special meetings.
B. Board Actions:
1. Approval or amended approval of the minutes of preceding meetings.
2. Complete information as to each subject of the Board's deliberation,

3. Complete information as to each subject including the roll call vote of the vote on
a motion if not unanimous;

10



10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

All Board resolutions and ordinances in complete context, numbered serially for
each fiscal year;

A record of all contracts entered into.

All employments and resignations or terminations of employment within the
District;

A record of all bid procedures, including calls for bids authorized, bids received,
and other action taken;

A record by number of all warrants approved for payment;
Adoption of the annual budget.

Financial reports, including collections received and deposited and sales of
District property, shall be presented to the Board every month;

A record of all important correspondence.
A record of the District Manager's report to the Board.
Approval of all policies and Board adopted regulations; and,

A record of all visitors and delegations appearing before the Board.

11






COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDING COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Calendar Year 2023

Committee:

RESOURCE AND PLANNING:

ORDINANCE:

PERSONNEL:

FINANCE:

PUBLIC INFORMATION:

Past:

Past:

Past:

Past:

Past:

EDUCATION FOUNDATION (CEF)

Current Committee Members:

Larry Whitehead — 18 years
Larry Hopson — 2 years
Eric Woodstrom — 1 year
Walt Richison — 9 years

Mark Oliver — 3 years
Walt Richison — 9 years
Eric Woodstrom — 9 years

Walt Richison — 18 years
Eric Woodstrom — 2 year
Larry Whitehead — 7 years
Mark Oliver — 1 year

Eric Woodstrom — 13 years
Mark Oliver — 4 years
Larry Whitehead — 7 years

Larry Hopson — 2 years
Larry Whitehead — 4 years
Mark Oliver — 3 years

Eric Woodstrom 1 year

Lori Mathiesen -1 year



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 30, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

Subject: New Business Item 2 — Bureau of Reclamation’s 56" Annual Mid-Pacific Region
Water User’s Conference — Reno, NV. Jan. 24-26, 2024

Recommendation

INFORMAITON - This item is for information only.

Item Explanation

The Bureau of Reclamation will be hosting the Annual Mid-Pacific Region Water User’s Conference in
Reno, Nevada on January 24-26, 2024. Both Director Richison and I will be attending.

Please contact the office should you be interested in attending.

Attachments

e Schedule & details






56" Annual Mid-Pacific Water Users’ Conference
January 24-26, 2024
Silver Legacy, Reno, NV
PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

WEDNESDAY., JANUARY 24

7:30am-5:00pm
8:00am

8:30am-12:00pm

12:15pm-2:00pm

2:00pm-4:00pm

5:30pm-7:30pm

REGISTRATION
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST
CALL TO ORDER/GENERAL SESSION

Welcome Address ' :
Chris Dahlstrom, Santa Ynez River WCD ID #I (ret.)

KEYNOTE SPEAKER
Camille Calimlim Touton, Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation

Bureau of Reclamation Regional Director Address
Ernest Conant, Director, California—Great Basin Region, Bureau of Reclamation

Bureau of Reclamation Deputies and Area Managers
Panel Presentation

The View from Three Capitals: Fighting for Water Users in Western State Legislatures
Moderated by Jeff Sutton, Tehama Colusa Canal Authority

California-Dennis Albiani, California Advocates

Nevada-Chris Mahannah, Mahannah & Associates, LLC

Oregon-April Snell, Oregon Water Resources Congress

LUNCHEON and PROGRAM

Let’s Talk Politics at Lunch: The 118" Congress, the Biden White House and the 2024 Elections
Moderated by Dan Keppen, Family Farm Alliance

Dennis Cardoza, Foley & Lardner LLP

Mark Limbaugh, The Ferguson Group

Garrett Durst, Natural Resource Results LLC

ETHICS TRAINING WORKSHOP FOR DISTRICT DIRECTORS

Presented by Andrea Clark and Rebecca Smith, Downey Brand LLP

This two-hour session will fulfill California state law requirements that all public officials receive ethics
training every two years. The training will cover transparency laws, conflicts of interest and fair process.
Participants will receive a certificate to be retained by their agency. This workshop is offered at no charge,
but please indicate your participation on the registration form.

EXHIBITOR RECEPTION & SLOTS TOURNAMENT

THURSDAY, JANUARY 25

7:30am-5:00pm

8:00am-9:10am

REGISTRATION
BREAKFAST and PROGRAM

Newlands Project Report
Ben Shawcroft, Truckee-Carson Irrigation District

Cachuma Project Report
Chris Dahlstrom, Santa Ynez River WCD ID #1 (ret.)



9:15am-12:15pm GENERAL SESSION

ESA: Is Anything Fixed? Fixable?

Moderated by Paul Simmons, Klamath Water Users Association
Paul Souza, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Brittany Johnson, Somach, Simmons, & Dunn

Jason Phillips, Friant Water Authority

Golden Trophies — 40-year History of How Water Agencies have Celebrated Negotiated Agreements made
while being Leveraged by Regulators. Are these really worth celebrating? Are the latest Biological
Opinions and Voluntary Agreements the final give? When should we push back?

Moderated by Jason Phillips, Friant Water Authority

Deanna Sereno, Contra Costa Water District (invited)

Ian Buck-Macleod, Friant Water Authority

Allison Febbo, Westlands Water District

12:15pm-1:30pm LUNCHEON and PROGRAM

Regional Director’s Water Conservation Award
Presented by Ernest Conant, Director, California-Great Basin Region, Bureau of Reclamation

Klamath: Damned and Damless (Simmons to moderate)
Klamath Project Report
Paul Simmons, Klamath Water Users Association

Dam Removal: It’s On

Moderated by Paul Simmons, Klamath Water Users Association
Mark Bransom, Klamath River Renewal Corp.

Elizabeth Nielsen, Siskiyou County, California

Floodplains & Flyways

Moderated by Dan Keppen, Family Farm Alliance
Jacob Katz, California Trout

Mark Petrie, Ducks Unlimited

Moss Driscoll, Klamath Water Users Association

3:00pm-5:00pm ‘WORKSHOP: Technical Assistance for Modernization Options
Stuart Styles, Cal Poly ITRC

6:00pm-9:00pm Dinner and Bowling at the National Bowling Stadium

FRIDAY, JANUARY 26
8:30am-11:30am BREAKFAST and PROGRAM

Bowling and Slot Tournament Awards
Meet the Cal Poly Scholarship Students

Revisiting 2023 Water Year
Presented by Bureau of Reclamation

2024 Water Supply Outlook
Presented by Bureau of Reclamation



CONFERENCE PARTICIPANT REGISTRATION includes admittance to all Conference sessions, Exhibitor Reception,
Wednesday lunch, Thursday breakfast, Thursday lunch and Friday breakfast. Separate tickets must be purchased for participation in
the Thursday Evening Dinner & Bowling Event.

ETHICS TRAINING WORKSHOP. Two-hour session to fulfill CA state law requirements. For more information, see Schedule of
Events. This workshop is offered at no charge, but you must indicate your participation on the registration form.

SPOUSES OR GUESTS of paid registrants who are not water district or company representatives need not pay a registration fee;
however, spouses or guests who wish to participate in any meal sessions or the Thursday bowling event must purchase tickets to those
events. Exhibitor reception is complimentary to spouses/guests.

THURSDAY DINNER AND BOWLING AT THE NATIONAL BOWLING STADIUM. Ticket price includes dinner, hosted
bar, and bowling. Bowling balls and shoes will be provided. Random drawings throughout the evening. Not a bowler? No problem,
come for the food, drink and to cheer on your favorite team!

COMPANY INFORMATION:
Company Name:
Address: City, State, Zip
Phone: Email:
Full Full Ethies Thursday Tetal
‘ CONFEREN,CE PABTICIPANTS L Pre-Registration Registration Training Dinner & Each
Full registration is required for water district or company (by Jan. 12) (after Jan. 12) Workshop Bowling Rep
representatives. $345 $385 NO 8§85
CHARGE
1. $
Company Representative
2. $
Company Representative
3. $
Company Representative
Wed Thurs Thurs Thursday Fri Ttl
’ ,SPOUSE/ GUEST REGISTRATIONS , . Lunch | Breakfast Lunch Dinner & Breakfast Each
Available only to spouses and guests of paid registrants Bowling Spouse/
who are not water district or company representatives $45 $45 $45 $85 $45 Guest
1. $
Spouse/Guest
2. $
Spouse/Guest
3. $
Spouse/Guest
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ALL ITEMS $

4 PAYMENT METHOD:
WUCheck payable to “Water Users Conference”

UCredit Card: __ VISA ___ Mastercard _American Express ___ Discover
Card No: Exp. Security Code: Billing Zip:
Cardholder Signature:

Return form to: Water Users Conference, 1521 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 or fax (916)446-1063
You can also email your registration form to jane@agamsi.com
CANCELLATIONS: Cancel by January 12 for a full refund. NO refunds for cancellations after January 12th.
QUESTIONS? Call Jane at (916)206-7186




2024 MID-PACIFIC WATER USERS’ CONFERENCE
SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

All sponsors will be recognized on prominent signage at the conference and in the conference program.

SUPPORTING SPONSOR
$250 Sponsorship

CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST: WEDNESDAY OPENING SESSION
$1500 Sponsorship includes complimentary exhibit space (one 6 ft. table)

WEDNESDAY AM/PM COFFEE BREAKS
$500 Sponsorship

COCKTAILS: WEDNESDAY EXHIBITOR RECEPTION
$2000 Sponsorship includes complimentary exhibit space (one 6 ft. table)

HORS D’OEUVRES: WEDNESDAY EXHIBITOR RECEPTION
$2000 Sponsorship includes complimentary exhibit space (one 6 ft. table)

THURSDAY AM/PM COFFEE BREAKS
$500 Sponsorship

o o o o o o od

COCKTAILS: THURSDAY EVENING DINNER & BOWLING AT THE NATIONAL BOWLING STADIUM
$2000 Sponsorship includes complimentary exhibit space (one 6 ft. table)

N/A LANYARDS sponsored by Provost & Pritchard
$500 Sponsorship. Imprint your company's name and/or message on lanyards that will be distributed at registration.
Sponsor produces and provides lanyards. (Please check with us to ensure lanyards are compatible with our nametags).

O pEns
$500 Sponsorship. Provide attendees with pens with your company's name and/or logo. Pens will be distributed at
registration. Sponsor produces and provides pens.

U WRITING PADS
$500 Sponsorship. Provide attendees with writing pads with your company's name and/or logo. Writing pads will be
distributed at registration. Sponsor produces and provides pads.

SPONSORSHIP INFORMATION: A/l sponsors will be recognized on prominent signage and in the printed meeting
program. Sponsorships will be accepted on a first come, first served basis. Sponsors have the opportunity to provide
literature (brochures, booklets or pamphlets) for distribution at the registration desk. Sponsors of lanyards, pens and
writing pads agree to provide these items at no cost to the Water Users Conference. Sponsors will be responsible for the
shipping or transport of any literature or promotional items to the Water Users Conference in Reno. Sponsors will be
contacted by WUC staff to coordinate their participation.

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR CHOICE OF SPONSORSHIP IN THE ABOVE MENU, RETURN THIS
FORM AND WE WILL CONTACT YOU:

Company: Contact:
Phone: Email:
RETURN FORM TO:

Water Users’ Conference, 1521 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone (916)206-7186 Fax (916)446-1063 Email jane@agamsi.com




EXHIBITOR INFORMATION & APPLICATION

56th Mid-Pacific Water Users’ Conference
January 24-26, 2024 * Silver Legacy, Reno, NV

ATTENTION EXHIBITORS: GREAT LOCATION FOR 2023!

In 2020, the Water Users Conference relocated to the Silver Legacy Resort Casino. This is GOOD
NEWS for exhibitors — the new layout allows vendors to exhibit for the duration of the conference.
Exhibitors will be located in the Pre-Function area of the Grande Exposition Hall (see a floor diagram of
the space on the Exhibitor page of our website: waterusersconference.com). We will still have our
Exhibitor Reception on the evening of Wednesday, January 24, but we will also serve Wednesday
Continental Breakfast and Wednesday/Thursday Refreshment Breaks in the exhibit area, ensunng
that your company has the most exposure to potential customers.

WHAT IS IT AND WHO WILL BE THERE?
The Mid-Pacific Water Users’ Conference is an annual Conference attended by Managers, Directors,
Operators, Maintenance Personnel, and Consultants from water districts served by the United States
Bureau of Reclamation facilities in California, Nevada, and Oregon. Many of the Conference
participants are the same people who participate in budget preparation and purchasing decisions back
home. Typical attendance is over 300 people. .

MOVE-IN/MOVE-OUT

Exhibit setup will be after 4pm on Tuesday, January 23. Exhibitor move-out will be following the
conclusion of sessions on Thursday, January 25 (approximately 3:30pm).

CONFERENCE SPONSORSHIPS

A limited number of sponsorships are available. Please see the enclosed Sponsorship Menu for more
information. Some sponsorships include free exhibit space.

NEED A ROOM?

Special room rates for Water Users Conference attendees at the Silver Legacy start at $70 per night plus
applicable taxes. Make hotel reservations online at www.waterusersconference.com or directly with the
hotel by calling 800-687-8733 (mention group code SSWTR24). PLEASE NOTE THE DEADLINE
FOR HOTEL RESERVATIONS IS JANUARY 8, 2024 OR UNTIL OUR ROOM BLOCK IS
FULL.

SPACE IS LIMITED

Exhibit space is limited. If your company would benefit from contact with staff and representatives
from water districts throughout California, Nevada and Oregon, please reserve your space early.

Complete the attached application and mail it to:
Mid-Pacific Water Users’ Conference,
1521 T Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
Or email to jane@agamsi.com
Or fax (916)446-1063

DETAILS, DETAILS
Payment must accompany registration to reserve exhibit space. Deadline for exhibitor pre-registration is
January 12. If you wish to register an exhibit after that date, please call or email Jane (916-206-7186;
jane@agamsi.com) to check availabilty. Exhibitors are welcome to attend Conference sessions;
however, tickets must be purchased for meals and the Thursday Dinner/Bowling event.

QUESTIONS

Please feel free to contact us or visit our website if you would like more information
www.waterusersconference.com
Phone 916/206-7186 Fax 916/446-1063 Email: jane@agamsi.com




II1.

Iv.

VL

EXHIBITOR APPLICATION
S56th Annual Mid-Pacific Water Users’ Conference
January 24-26, 2024 * Silver Legacy Resort Casino, Reno, NV

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company Name:

City/State: Phone:
Primary Contact: Email:

EXHIBITOR REPRESENTATIVES (nametags will be prepared for all listed names)

EXHIBIT SPACE:

Number of Exhibit Tables: One 6-foot table (@ $350.00)

Two 6-foot tables (@ $450.00)

I do not require tables - [ have my own exhibit
*charge is based on width of display area:

LJ$350 for up to 6 ft.; (A$450 for up to 12 ft.

Electrical Requirements: Electrical Connection (exhibitors provide extension cords as needed)

EVENT REGISTRATIONS:

Exhibitors are welcome to attend conference general sessions; however, tickets must be purchased to
participate in any meal sessions or the Thursday Dinner/Bowling event. Please indicate which tickets
you would like to purchase:

Wednesday Lunch = X $45/person =%
Thursday Breakfast it X $45/person =%
Thursday Lunch # X $45/person =3
Friday Breakfast # X $45/person =3
Thursday Dinner/Bowling # X $85/person =3
TOTAL DUE

Subtotal Exhibit Space $

Subtotal Events $

Subtotal Sponsorship $

Total Due: =3

PAYMENT METHOD:
UCheck payable to “Water Users Conference”
UCredit Card: _ VISA _ Mastercard __ American Express ~__ Discover
Card No: Exp. Security Code:
Billing Zip Code: Cardholder Signature:

Exhibit space is limited and will be reserved on a first come, first serve basis. Deadline for exhibitor pre-registration is
January 12. If you wish to register an exhibit after that date, please call us to check availabilty.

Cancellation: Exhibitor cancellation by January 12 will be refunded in full. Cancellation after January 12th will be
refunded ONLY IF we are able to resell the space.

RETURN APPLICATION AND PAYMENT TO:
Water Users Conference, 1521 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Fax (916)446-1063 Email: jane@agamsi.com

Questions? Contact Jane Townsend (916-206-7186 or jane@agamsi.com)



RECLAMATION

Managing Water in the West

Water Conservation Team and
Technical Assistance ?




IT’S BACK!!!! Join us Thursday evening for dinner and bowling at the National Bowling Stadium, which the
LA Times calls the “The Taj Mahal of Tenpins”. Enjoy the company of friends, a great dinner, hosted bar and
bowling. You don’t have to be a bowler to enjoy this event!!!!

Tickets are only $85 and include dinner, hosted bar, bowling (games, balls, shoes), and shuttle transportation
to/from the National Bowling Stadium.

Prizes will be awarded! There are three ways to win:
o) Highest Team Score Wins
O Your Team Gets a Playing Card for Every Strike — Best 5 Card Poker Hand Wins!

O Random Drawings for Prizes Whether You’re Bowling or Not!!

YOU DON’T HAVE TO BE A BOWLER TO ENJOY THIS EVENT!
Join us for food, drink, and to cheer on your favorite team!!



schoiarsnip OILENT AUCTION

11th Annual Silent Auction benefiting the Mid-Pacific Water Users’ Conference Scholarship

In 2010, the WUC Planning Committee established the Mid-Paciﬁc Water Users” Conference Scholarship. The
scholarships are awarded annually to students pursuing fields of study offered by the BRAE (BioResource and Agricultural
Engineering) and ITRC (Trrigation Training and Research Center) departments at Cal Poly San Luis Obispo.

Your generous donatlon to our SILENT AUCTION will benefit the Scholarship. Auction items might include, but are
certainly not limited to, gift baskets, weekend getaways, use of a vacation rental, wine, merchandise, clothing, glft cards,
gift certificates, adventure excursions, etc. :

Auction item donors will be recognized at the Conference on signs in the registration area. Auction flyers will be displayed
in the registration area where attendees will have the opportunity to bid on each item. Bidding will be open from
Wednesday morning of the conference through Thursday’s lunch. All proceeds will benefit the Scholarship.

SCHOLARSHIP SILENT AUCTION DONATION

Item Description: -

Fair Market Value of Ttem: §
Donor Name:

Company Name (if applicable):
Donor Phone & Email: |

| Return form: Water Usets Conference, 1521 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
or fax: 916-446-1063 or-email: jane@agamsi.com »
Please send a photo and/or description of the donated item and

your company logo (if applicable) to jane@agamsi.com
Questions, ca"lkl Jane Townsend at (916)206- 7186




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business Item 3 — Consider Approval of Engineering Design Services

Agreement for the Telemetry and PL.C Replacement Project

Recommendation

ACTION - It is recommended that the Board approve the Engineering Design Services Agreement with
PACE Engineering for the Telemetry and PLC Replacement Project.

Item Explanation

At the Workshop held on October 23, 2023, the Board reviewed and prioritized the following projects:

1. Replace the Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs)
2. Demolition of the Shop Mezzanine Structure
3. AMI System

Based upon the Board’s direction to make the PLC replacement project the highest priority, it is
recommended that the Board authorize a change to PACE Engineering’s scope of work to include
services needed for the PLCs. Below is a total project summary:

_ Telemetry. t Project
Engineering Design 36,000
Bidding & Construction Support 13,500
Telemetry System 49,500
PLC Systems 49,500
Programming 72,000
Contingency 25,500
Total 246,000




The engineering services included are:

1. Engineering Design $ 36,000
2. Bidding & Construction Services $ 13,500

3. Programming (Telemetry & PLC) $ 72,000
TOTAL $121,500

Financial Impacts

The new Telemetry & PLC Replacement Project will be funded primarily using a $142k ARPA grant
with the remainder being funded by the Capital Improvement Reserve. The approved capital budget has
already encumbered $85k for the Telemetry Project. With the inclusion of the PLC System as well as
the ARPA grant funds, an additional $19k is required from the CIR to completely fund this amended
project. It is important to note that this amount may only be required should the contingency funds be
needed.

Attachments

e PACE proposal dated December 6, 2023



& PACE -

December 6, 2023

214.85

SENT BY EMAIL ONLY

cmuehlbacher@centervillecsd.com

Chris Muehlbacher

Centerville Community Services District
8930 Placer Road

Redding, CA 96001

Dear Chris,

Subject: Controller, Radio, and Antenna Replacement
Instrumentation and Controls Engineering Proposal — REV 3

We have reviewed the existing supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) system and are
pleased to propose our instrumentation and controls engineering services. The scope of these
services is to provide construction documents for the replacement of the existing
programmable logic controllers (PLCs), radios, and antennas of the SCADA system with updated
hardware and to provide programming services for the configuration of the new PLCs, radios,
and modifications to the existing human machine interface (HMI) at the District Office. Based
upon our knowledge of the project and review of the available information, the Scope of
Services shall be as shown below:

SCOPE OF SERVICES
TASK 100 — CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

1. Site visit to document antenna types at each location.

2. Power plans. Plans shall indicate existing antenna and control panel locations. Site
conduit routing, sizes, and details shall be indicated.

3. Instrumentation drawings shall indicate equipment connected to the existing PLCs and
how to connect these to the replacement PLCs.

4. Electrical and controls specifications shall be provided in 2004 CSI electronic format.

5. Functional descriptions detailing how the system is supposed to function in SCADA.

6. Electrical and controls details as required to accurately depict the improvements shown
on the drawings.

7. Plans shall be suitable for bidding and constructing the controls system improvements.

TASK 200 — CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

1. Respond to questions during bidding.
2. Review of submittals for conformance to contract documents.
3. Respond to requests for information (RFIs) that pertain to the original Scope of Services.

5155 VENTURE PARKWAY e REDDING, CA 96002 e (530) 244-0202



Centerville Community Services District December 6, 2023
Page 2 214.85

TASK 300 - PROGRAMMING

1. Configure new radios to be compatible with the new PLCs and SCADA system.

2. Configure new PLCs to match functionality of existing PLCs.

3. Reconfigure the SCADA HMI to be compatible with the new PLCs.

4. Functional acceptance testing of the entire control and SCADA system to confirm proper
system operation.

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED

It is assumed that the new antennas, antenna cables, radios, and PLCs will be installed
simultaneously.

FEE

Our estimated time-and-expense fee for completing the Scope of Services as described above is
as follows:

Task 100 — Design: $36,000

Task 200 — Bidding and Construction Administration: $13,500

Task 300 — Programming: $72,000
TOTAL: $121,500

Please see Exhibits A and B for a cost breakdown of the programming, design, construction
administration, and construction costs supporting the estimated fee above. Let me know if there
are any questions or concerns regarding the Scope of Services or associated fee.

In addition, see attached Exhibit C for the applicable 2024 rate schedule.

Sincerely,

Bmgmm

Bryan Gentles
Staff Engineer
Enclosures

M:\Jobs\0214\0214.85 Radio and Antenna Replacement\01 Agreements\01 Proposals\Rev 3\Centerville_ PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement
Proposal_REV3.docx



+202 10} ajqeaijddy AjuQ siso9.

668'G¥2$ :1S0D 103rodd d31vNILS3 TvL10oL

Oom.mvw ‘uonelisivuiupy joeiluo) pue mC_U_u_m .:m_mwﬂ mc_v_wwc_mcw

66£'961$ ‘(Aousbunuod Buipnoul) 1SOD NOILONYLSNOD 3LVAILST TVLOL

219'62$ %G| @ fousbunuod

282'0L1% 1S0D uondnAsuUo) [eyogns

0002.$ 1509 Buiwwelboid

G88'ZL$ %G| © 40Id puB pesyIanQ S J0J0RHUOD

8r8'es %G’/ Je S|eusje|y uo xe] ssles

050°Z8$ 1509 JogeT] pue s|eusjel [ejolans
05e'1$ 0se'1$ 0se'L$ 0$ 0% S ! Bujwiweibold o/
05.'1$ 000'1$ 0001$ 05/$ 05.$ S ! Buijqed psjeioossy pue BUUSUY MeN q.
052'¢$ 0SZ°L$ 052'L$ 000'2$ 000'C$ ST 3 Buljqe) pajeloossy pue olpey MaN e/

06£'9$ a)ig Jojeaday suibbig 7
052'91$ 05291% 0sc9l$  [0$ 0$ S | BuluWeIBold P9
055'8% 005C$ 005'2$ 050'9% 050'9% S1 1 01d MeN ER)
000'c$ 000°1$ 000°1$ 0002$ 000C$ S [ Buijqe) psjeloossy pue euusjuy MeN a9
052'c$ 052'l$ 0s2'L$ 000'2$ 000'2$ ST l Buijged pajeroossy pue olpey MaN e9

050°1L€$ uope)s duing umolainiy 9
005°L2$ 00S'LC$ 005'L2$ 0$ 0$ ST 3 Buiwweibold PS
059'9% 005'2$ 005'2$ 05L'v$ 0SL'v$ S l J7d MeN ]
05.'1$ 00018 000°1$ 05.$ 05.$ 31 ! Buiiged psjeloossy pue euusiuy maN a5
052'c$ 0s2'L$ 052'1$ 000'2$ 000'2$ S1 l Buijge) pajeloossy pue olpey MaN eg

0sl'ces 29130 1213SIg S
00Z',$ 002'.$ 00Z'/$ 0$ 0% S1 ] Buituwelbolid Pt
059'9% 005'2$ 005'C$ 05L'v$ 0S1'v$ S 3 071d MeN o
000¢$ 000°1$ 000°L$ 000'Z$ 000C$ ST 1 B7) PojeIn0ssy pue euusiuy MeN ar
0sc'es$ 052'l$ 0s2'L$ 000'2$ 000'2$ S 1 |0eD PeleIoossy pue olpey MeN ey

00lL'0z$ uope)s duing Y 2UOZ/II0AI3SAY g dU0Z ¥
002'/$ 002'/$ 002'/$ 0% 0% S | Buiuweibolid pE
059'9% 00S'2$ 005'2$ 051 '7$ 0SL'v$ ST l J71d MeN o¢
000'€$ 000'1$ 000'L$ 000'2$ 000'2$ ST 3 Bulged pajeioossy pue euuajuy MaeN qg
052°€$ 052'L$ 052'L$ 000'2$ 000'2$ S l Buljqe) pajeroossy pue olpey MaN eg

00L'02$ uope)s duing |y dUOZ/IIOAI3SaY Y U0Z €
000'G$ 000'6% 000'6$ 0% 0% S l Buiwweiboid pZ
00.%$ 005'2$ 005'2$ 002'2$ 002'2$ S 3 O7d MeN 4
000'€$ 000'1$ 000°1% 0002$ 00072$ S 3 Buijged pajeIoossy pue euusjuy MeN qc
052°€$ 05Z'1$ 0SZ'1$ 0002$ 0002$ ST ! Buijged psjeIoossy pue olpey MeN ez

056'GL$ 1I0A13S9Y LY 2U0Z 4
00S'€l$ 00s'€L$ 005'€L$ 0$ S ] Bujwweiboid [
009°Z$ 0052$ 0052$ 001G$ 001°5$ S [ J7d MeN a1
000°e$ 000'1$ 000'1$ 000Z$ 000C$ S | Builqe] pajeloossy pue euusjuy MaN ql
0sc'es 0s¢'1$ 0s¢'1$ 000C$ 000C$ 31 [ Builge] pejeioossy pue olpey MeN el

05¢€'/2$ uone)s duing 9 suoz )

($) 3s09 [ejoL ® oo morang | @ =0l | ($huun ($) 1esor ($) nun aun | &b wey “oN way
1509 Joge] 1500 [elid)ely

€eoz/9et DNIYIINIONI \[J
ajewys3 3so) }oafoid
arepdn syuswanoidwy Aijdwala | m -<m
widysAg Jaje M ASD dfIIAIBURD L

€AY -V 1IgIHX3



xspeg NAIUXA\E Asx\sfesodold | 1 WY pue olpey G8'v1Z0\PLZo\saoM:N

0656V $ _"m._.<s=._.wm_ 1509 S3DIAYIS ONIMIINIONT TVLOL

0.6 $ | zLL'0¢€ $ | vPLCL $ | v0oL'S $ |'NOILYOIJISSV1D ¥3d 1SOO HOav1

16 $ | 261 $ | ¥81L $ | 8ve $ |*¥NOH ¥3d 1SOD HOav1
065'6¥ $ 0001 00961 00'99 00°€C ‘SHYNOH-NOS¥3d V101
Lev'el $ 00C 00°L¥ 00'Le 00’8 ‘|ejoiqng spoliad uondnsuo) pue pig buung sadinies — g yseL
8GG°| $ 009 00'C 00°L sbuimes piooay siedaid| 1z
LL2'L $ 00°€ 00'€ 00} Is!] yound euy jo uonesedaid pue uondadsul JsIA aYIs [euld|'yg
ozv'lL $ 002 00'v 002 Wbisiano Japlo sabueys apinoid| bz
CL8') $ 00'8 00'C 00'L uoRONASU0d BuLINP S|4y SJ0joRNUOY 0} puodsay|'jg
000'S $ 00'¥C 00'v 00'¢C S[epiuqgns malnay|'ag
289 $ 00 00 Bunesw uogonnsuos-aid pushy| pz
0€6 $ 00°C 00'¢C 00'L aouejsisse buippig|-az
289 $ 00'C 00'C }SIA B)s pig-a.1d puspy|ez

SAORI3d NOILONYLSNOD ANV dig ONIHNA S3DIAYIS| 00T Xsel
691°9¢ $ 008 00°6¥L 00°G¥ 00°GL ‘|ejoiqns ubisaq - | ysel
8LLL $ 00'¢ 00'c 00'¢C sbunesw mainai ubiseq|61
098'ZL $ 0009 0091 002 SDd Mau 8y} 0} pajoauuod aq 0} Juswdinba pue saoinap Buimoys swelbelp jonuod asedaid| )L
A $ 00°0% 008 002 sJ0jonpuodinpuod ays buimoys uejd Jamod asedaid|a|
#06'S $ 008 00'vZ 00¢ 00'v suoneoynads |ealuyos) asedaid|py
wye'L $ 00'v 00°¢ 00°L juswdinba jo yuawaoeld |eaisAyd ay} ayeo0| pue azig| oL
€20'L $ 00'¢ 00°¢ suonIpuod ays Bunsixa Juswnoop o} [guuosiad JouISIa YiMm HSIA 3us| ql
CLL'S $ 0091 00cL 00'v uonejuswnoop/sbuimelp Buiisixe ajenjens pue manay| el
NOIS3a| 00l dselL
1502 SUYNOHMHOM
abu ABu 193loid pue | 1buz jediouu,
Nwwu«”w yels 920 _uu_uoo_w yeis ae_\_,_m _mu_._ho__vm u:mm_oc;.‘on_ NOILdI¥OS3a VN_M W\.,_.>
W °r sajjus9 ‘g Jasmog |
€202/9/21
sjewsg 1509 198foig ONIHIINIONSI 4-
ajepdn sjuawanosdw) Anyswsja] m U<m
wivysAs J91epA dSD SljIAIBuLY ®

€ AJd - g 1IgIHX3



5155 VENTURE PARKWAY
REDDING, CA 96002
(530) 244-0202

¢ PACE

EXHIBIT C - FEE SCHEDULE

RATES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Effective through December 31, 2024

A H

Senior Engineering Consultant E8 $263
Managing Engineer E7 $263
Principal Engineer/Surveyor E6/LS6 $248
Senior Engineer/Surveyor E5/LSS $228
Associate Engineer/Surveyor E4/LS4 $204
Staff Engineer/Surveyor - Grade 3 E3/LS3 $184
Staff Engineer/Surveyor - Grade 2 E2/LS2 $173
Staff Engineer/Surveyor - Grade 1 E1/LS1 $157
Technician 4 T4 $173
Technician 3 T3 $156
Technician 2 T2 $141
Technician 1 Tl $123
One-Man Survey Crew SC1 $289
Two-Man Survey Crew SC2 $367
Two-Man Survey Crew (O/T) SC2x $434
Three-Man Survey Crew SC3 $453
Admin. Clerk 3 AD3 $97
Admin. Clerk 2 AD2 $86
Admin. Clerk 1 AD1 $79

Meals and Lodging: At cost (out-of-town and overnight work only).

Vehicle Transportation:

Included in hourly rates unless specifically indicated otherwise in Agreement.
Hourly labor rates are applicable during travel to and from job site.

Express Mail/Federal Express: At cost.

Outside Services and Fees:

At cost plus 10% administrative fee.

Equipment: Included in hourly rate unless specifically indicated otherwise in Agreement.

Rates for expert witness services will be as set forth in the Engineering Agreement.

Rates are effective through the date shown above and are subject to annual revisions. Services will be billed at the
hourly rates in place at the time service is provided.

Refer to Prevailing Wage Fee Schedule for hourly rates on prevailing wage projects.




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 8, 2023
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher

Subject: Old Business No. 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update

Recommendation

Information — This provides updated information related to the project.

Discussion

The preliminary design is underway with Mead & Hunt. At present, the primary focus is sizing the
generator based upon ultimate needs as well as confirming the fuel source. In sizing the generator, it is
necessary to design it for a minimum load of 30%. Lower demands have a negative long-term effect on
the generator. Another concern related to the fuel choice is diesel fuel having a potential for “wet
stacking” when the generator is operated at too low of a demand. This condition is prevalent when the
diesel engine is underloaded and never gets hot enough to burn off the exhaust particles. It is important
to note that this can be mitigated by implementing an annual load bank test to ensure that the generator
will run at 100% capacity for two hours. Doing so ensures that it gets hot enough and will burn off all
of the accumulated waste.

Considering that the generator unit is a long-lead item, Mead & Hunt is recommending that the District
procure the generator in advance of publicly bidding the construction. This project is being funded 75%
by FEMA and the remaining 25% by REU. It has been confirmed that FEMA does not provide
advanced funds but does have an out-of-rotation reimbursement request policy should it be needed.
Future payment requests will be submitted to FEMA on a quarterly basis. Following a 1-2-week staff
review process (including confirmation of the payment being made), the actual fund reimbursement
generally will take 30-45 days before the check is forwarded.

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 8, 2023
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This is a project update and an agenda place holder. There is no additional information
or timeline available. The remining $141k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account collecting
interest.

Discussion

At present the CalOES consultant has completed the expense validation process and has submitted it for
FEMA final review and close-out. Currently, there are no updates available regarding the close-out
process. The consultant advised that there is no timeline for the time remaining.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $141k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects.

Attachment(s)

None



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 8, 2023
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 3 — Shop Building’s Mezzanine Structure Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This provides a project update.
Discussion

After obtaining a demolition permit from Shasta County, Gabel’s Hauling and Demolition completed the
effort in less than half of a business day. This area in the Shop Building is now completely clear and
will have additional shelving installed once it is received. This will then provide the operators the
opportunity to optimize this area for improved workflow and better departmentalization of resources.

The next step moving forward will be for the District to provide a new and complete submittal for the
County to review. This effort will be completed by PACE Engineering. As a result of the original
submittal being reviewed by the County only as a “shell”, the County deferred review of several
standards until such time that the District was to further this project with future improvements which
included construction of an office for the operators and a restroom. Now that it has been confirmed that
the current planned use of this space is different than the previously planned use, it is important that the
District formalize this change and finalize the entire Shop Building effort. Once submitted to the
County for its review, their staff will then consider all previously deferred requirements and they would
then generate a specific plan check letter reflecting the final intended use of the Shop Building absent
the operator office and restroom.

Below is a summary of the estimated costs as well as remaining tasks:

| Description Actu:
Demo Mezzanine Structure 13,500 4,000

Remove existing sheds 2,000 TBD — by Operators
Accessible Path of Travel 9,500 TBD
Landscaping — 10-feet frontage 9,500 TBD

Privacy Fencing 200 TBD — by Operators
Engineering & Permitting 29,000 TBD
Building Permit Fees 5,000 TBD
Contingency 7,300 TBD
TOTAL 76,000 TBD




As we move forward in finalizing the Shop Building project it is important to note that the estimated
project cost of $76k is very conservative. Aside from the engineering and permitting costs, it is
anticipated that the Operators will complete many of these tasks themselves and then pursue informal
bids for the landscaping and accessible path of travel.

Attachment(s

None



